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UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIOM,
WASHINGTON, D C. 206650001

MAR 04 1994

SCOE:TOM
71-0397

MEMORANDUM FOR: Diane B. Dandois, Chief
License Fee and Debt Collection Branch
Division of Accounting and Finance
Office of the Controller

FROM: John P. Jankovich, Section Leader
Quality Assurance Section
Source Containment and Devices Branch
Divisien of Industrial and
Medical Nuclear Safety, NMSS

SUBJECT: TELEDYNE ENERGY SYSTEMS
(QUALITY ASSURANCE PROGRAM APPROVAL NO. 0397)

This is to inform you that the termination of the Quality Assurance (QA)
Program Approval No. 0397 for Teledyne Energy Systems (Teledyne) has been
completed (Enclosure 1). Please note that the termination process has taken
an unusually long time because a number of other issues, requiring further
actions, had to be accomplished first,

I have enclosed, for your reference, the history of the termination.
Specifically, please note that in my memorandum to you dated September 30,
1993 (Enclosure 8), I informed you that Teledyne requested that their QA
Program Approval No. 0397 be terminated effective September 21, 1992
(Enclosure 9). In that letter, Teledyne also requested that two of their
Certificates of Compliance (COCs) be terminated and that other COCs be
transferred to the U.S. Department of the Navy and the U.S. Department of the
Air Force. The transfer of the COCs was recently completed (Enclosures 2
through 5) and, thus, we terminated Teiedyne’s QA Program Approval.

As previously mentioned in my memorandum to you (Enclosure 8), in our view
Teledyne provided timely notification to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission of their desire to terminate their QA Program Approval. Now that
the termination has been completed, we recommend that you give similar
consideration to the issue of FY 1994 fees for Teledyne.
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